BOARD OF SELECTMEN

MINUTES

March 28, 2018

Board met in session at 7:30 p.m. in the Selectmen's Meeting Room at Abbot Hall Present (constituting a quorum):

Jackie Belf-Becker, Chair Harry C. Christensen, Jr. M. C. Moses Grader Judith R. Jacobi James E. Nye

John J. McGinn, Town Administrator

MINUTES. Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes from March 14, 2018. All in favor. Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes from March 16, 2018. All in favor. Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes from and March 19, 2018. All in favor.

CARNIVAL. Marblehead High School. Devereux Beach. Izzie Castineyra and Sloan Tirilok, Marblehead High School Junior Class, appeared before the board on behalf of Marblehead High School, seeking permission for the annual MHS Carnival. Motion made and seconded to approve the request from Izzie Castineyra and Sloan Tirilok, to hold the annual Marblehead Junior Class Carnival at Devereux Beach May 3 - 6, 2018 subject to approval from the Recreation and Parks Department, receipt of the required Certificate of Insurance and all necessary permits. All in favor.

FIREWORKS. Devereux Beach. Marblehead High School Carnival. Motion made and seconded to approve the request from Peter Cushing, Larry Cushing Ent. LTD d/b/a Cushing Amusements to have fireworks shot off at the annual Junior Class Carnival on Saturday, May 5, 2018 at 9:15 p.m. on Devereux Beach subject to approval from Chief Gilliland, Chief Picariello, Recreation and Parks, Police and Fire Details as required by the Town and receipt of the required Certificate of Insurance. All in favor.

LICENSING. Corinthian Yacht Club. Change of Officers/Directors. David Titus, 53 Appleton Street, Salem, appeared before the Board on behalf of the Corinthian Yacht Club seeking to change the Officers/Directors on the All Alcoholic Beverage Club License. Motion made and seconded to approve the application submitted by the Corinthian Yacht Club, 1 Nahant Street, to change the Officers/Directors on the All Alcoholic Beverage Club License subject to receipt of the required fees, forms and approval from the Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission. On a polled vote the Board voted as follows: Mr. Grader, in favor; Mr. Christensen, in favor; Mrs. Jacobi, in favor; Mr. Nye, in favor, Mrs. Belf-Becker, in favor.

MARBLEHEAD POLICE DEPARTMENT. Gun Control Policies. Chief Picariello appeared before the Board to review the process for a resident to obtain a gun license/permit in the Town. Massachusetts has one of the most comprehensive set of gun laws. Getting a license starts at the local level and if approved on the local level the application is then entered into a state program for further review. If the applicant is disqualified at the local level they can appeal the decision to District Court. Motion made and seconded to send a letter to State Representative Ehrlich and State Senator Crighton in support of H.3610, the Extreme Risk Protective Orders (ERPO) Bill currently before the Legislature. This bill is aimed at reducing gun violence by redirecting at-risk individuals to counseling and assistance. All in favor. Motion made and seconded to send a letter to United States Senator Ed Markey, United States Senator Elizabeth Warren and Congressman Seth Moulton opposing the Concealed Carry Reciprocity proposal currently before Congress (H.R. 38/S.466). The legislative proposals would override state permitting laws that limit who can carry a loaded hidden gun in each state and would force states to allow individuals to carry guns who are not qualified to do so under their own state laws, effectively nullifying duly enacted state laws. All in favor.

LICENSING. Renewal. Seasonal Renewals. All Alcoholic Beverage Licenses. Motion made and seconded to renew the following **All Alcoholic Seasonal Club License** subject to all taxes and fees to the Town being paid, receipt of all applicable departmental approvals, CORI approval and compliance with Chapter 304 of the Acts of 2004: Eastern Yacht Club – Pool License, 42 -44 Foster Street, Manager: Jeffrey Wargo On a polled vote the Board voted as follows: Mr. Grader, in favor; Mr. Christensen, in favor; Mrs. Jacobi, in favor; Mr. Nye, in favor; Mrs. Belf-Becker, in favor.

PERMISSION. 5K. Stepping Stones for Stella. Motion made and seconded to approve the request from Melissa Stern, Stepping Stones for Stella, to hold the 3rd annual 5K Freedom Run on Sunday, June 10, 2018 from 8:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. and a 1 mile run subject to approval from Chief Picariello, Municipal Light Department and receipt of the required Certificate of Insurance and Police Details as required. No permanent markings are allowed on the streets and any temporary markings must be removed at the conclusion of the event. All in favor

ANIMAL INSPECTOR. Re-appointment. Motion made and seconded to reappoint Sheena Sweeney as Animal Inspectors for the Town of Marblehead effective May 1, 2018. All in favor.

FORT SEWALL. Permission to Use. Glover's Regiment. Motion made and seconded to approve the request from Seamus Daly, Captain, Glovers Regiments, to use Fort Sewall Friday, July 6 through Sunday, July 8, 2018 for the Regiment's annual summer encampment subject to receipt of the required Certificate of Insurance. This event is open to the public. All in favor.

OVERNIGHT PARKING BAN. Motion made and seconded to lift the Overnight Parking Ban on **Monday, April 9, 2018 at 12:01 AM**. You can park your car on the street overnight on Sunday. All in favor.

PERMISSION. Public Landing. Use of Space. Motion made and seconded to approve the request from Timothy Dittrich, Corinthian Yacht Club, to use the public space on the harbor platform at the bottom of Front Street "the Landing" on Sunday, August 12, 2018 from 10:00 am – 12: 00 noon to set up an information station for the Classic Yacht Parade subject to receipt of the required Certificate of Insurance and review and approval of the location by the Harbormaster. All in favor.

SPIRIT OF '76. Permission to Use. Chamber of Commerce. Motion made and seconded to approve the request from Beth Ferris, Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce, to use a photo of the Spirit of '76 on the Chambers 2018 Visitor's Guide and Map and to credit the Town with the photo. All in favor.

Motion made and seconded to adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Kyle A. Wiley Administrative Aide